SASLC Minutes

3:00 – 5:00 pm Feb. 27, 2023

Zoom: https://rccd-edu.zoom.us/j/85776081951

<u>RCC Mission Statement</u>: Riverside City College serves a diverse community of learners by offering certificates, degrees, and transfer programs that help students achieve their educational and career goals. The college strives to improve the social and economic mobility of its students and communities by being ready to meet students where they are, valuing and supporting each student in the successful attainment of their goals and promoting an inclusive, equity-focused environment.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Approval of Agenda (Feb. 27, 2023)
 - a. Eddie move, Andrea second
 - b. Approved by consensus
- 3. Approval of Minutes (Nov. 28, 2022)
 - a. James move, Eddie second
 - b. Approved by consensus
- 4. Land Acknowledgement
 - a. Bryan Keene offered a reminder about the memo he and Dr. Laura Greathouse provided to Senate. They were able to come up with a working statement. They were also made aware that this statement should have been produced in English and Spanish. Dr. Keene and Dr. Greathouse are also working on having some kind of ceremony with indigenous elders and community members.
- 5. New Business
 - a. SAS Faculty Co-Chair 2023 24
 - i. A new faculty co-chair will need to be nominated and voted on by the end of the semester. Interested parties can contact Carolyn for information.
- 6. Ongoing Business
 - a. Prioritizing SAS Goals
 - i. Meeting attendees discussed the goals list compiled during the last meeting of the Fall 2022 semester.
 - ii. Priorities were discussed related to Cal Fresh and student parents. There was also discussion about revision of the maps to include information about gender neutral restrooms, changing tables, and other inclusive facilities. Liz Lecona offered information about updated the online interactive map.
 - b. Work Group formation & other plans of action
 - i. General consensus is that our next steps will be to gather information about these areas from various people.

- ii. Jacquie Lesch offered to share information about library digitization at the March SAS meeting. Other contacts will be contacted to attend future SAS meetings.
- 7. Subcommittee Reports
 - a. Student Life
 - i. Committee will be meeting in March
- 8. Open Forum & Other Announcements
 - a. Fall 2022 Prioritization Assessment See Wendy's email 2/27
 - b. Reminders about Black history month events, DEI training, LGBTQ+ allyship training
 - c. Women's empowerment events coming up for March
 - d. Dr. Moore discussed the updates to the SEP. There will still be an evaluation and vetting process, so the plan has not yet been solidified. Discussion about membership and how the structure will be sure to include various voices, such as classified professionals. Continuing discussions will be ongoing regarding the SEP.
- 9. Adjourn 4:02pm

Next Meeting: Monday, March 27, 2023

In order to streamline and reduce copies being made, all reference documents will be made available electronically prior to this meeting.